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Historic Resource Survey 

City of McMinnville 

Yamhill County, Oregon 

Statement of historical significance and description of property: 

A355 

Located on SE corner of block, faces east.  E.W. orientation.  Rectangular shape, two story with attic 

forming a third story.  Brick foundation, wall originally wide bevel siding, now foam insulated and 

covered with aluminum siding.  One exterior brick chimney, one interior.  Full basement. 

Hybrid style.  The house, built 1896-97 by E. C. Apperson, originally was a one and one-half story 

bungalow with porch along east and south and round cupola at the corner.  There was a massive 

remodeling in 1910-11 into present style, raising the roof and making six bedrooms, two baths 

upstairs, with full attic.  Roof is now a high bell cast gable, with Tudor effect of plaster and lath on 

the front of the house at attic level.  Larger columns replaced the slender ones on the porch, resting 

on brick bases.  Also brick side to the steps.  At some time the eastern end of the porch on the south 

side was enclosed with glass windows to make a sun porch, entered from the living room by French 

doors.  Also at some time a large carport was built on the north side.  There is an entrance here 

leading into a small anteroom with built in bench and steps heading to French doors in the main entry 

hall.  Also at some time an angle in the upper story was enclosed to make a “sleeping porch” (the 

sixth bedroom). 

There is a slanted bay on upper and lower stories on north side, three windows.  Lower story 

windows appear to all have original glass. Predominant exterior feature is the sue of leaded glass in a 

distinctive patter—in an “oriel” window, 2nd story front, a high window on front porch, and as large 

panels on either side of the front door, all framed with oak moulding, pillars and entablature. 

Interior changes include making the front parlor and back parlor into one large living room.  The 

fireplace mantel, tile, etc. was placed in the master bedroom fireplace upstairs and new tile and 

mantel replaced it in the living room fireplace.  Hardwood floors were laid throughout the house and 

18” oak moulding (hand-turned) was put next to the ceiling in the dining room and entry hall.  The 

only rooms without the hardwood flooring are the “sleeping porch” and the maid’s room at the rear 

of the upstairs area.  There was a tube for communication between the master bedroom and the 

maid’s room.  The maid used the back stairway to go downstairs to the kitchen. 

About 1956, Mr. Arthur Fisher, owner at that time, remodeled the kitchen area, eliminating small 

pantries, etc. to make a breakfast room, kitchen and laundry room across the entire back of the house.  

He also made an apartment in the upper part of the garage—probably once a hayloft and storage area, 

as the garage was once the stable for Bridget, the horse, but later made into a garage for the Apperson 

Jackrabbit automobiles owned by the family. 

Many of the plantings in the yard were obviously brought in from the woods—the incense cedar, the 

myrtle trees, the lavender rhododendrons, the fragrant white azalea, the sumac and numerous others 

which have spent twenty two years trying to grub out!  We see similar shrubs and trees in the 

neighborhood—the families evidently worked at it together.  The large holly tree on the corner, 

however, was the first registered holly tree in McMinnville, according to stories. 

The Apperson's sold the home to Mrs. Ruby Haroun, who later sold it to Margaret and Arthur Fisher, 

from whom we bought it in 1958. 

Note: The huge myrtle tree on the corner of 7th and Cowls- “Aunt Myrtie Conner’s” house (sister of 

Mr. Apperson) – now owned by Roger & Sharon Hallum. 
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